



# Jonathon Chapman

Digital designer / animator

Address: Flat 12, 21 Streatham Common North, London, SW16 3HJ

Mobile: 07704 920 981

Email: [jonathonchapman@hotmail.com](mailto:jonathonchapman@hotmail.com)

Online portfolio: [www.jonathonchapman.com](http://www.jonathonchapman.com)

Some client brands I've worked on/for:

**palm**

**Disney**

J O M A L O N E



**Gillette**

H.SAMUEL

**RENAULT**



**Lucozade**

**BBC**

## Software skills:

Adobe Flash CS4, AS2 (basic), Adobe Photoshop CS4, Adobe Illustrator CS4, Dreamweaver CS4, HTML (basic), Adobe Premiere 6, QuarkXPress 7, Animo 6.  
Systems: Windows/ Macintosh

## Education:

**BA (Hons) Animation - 2:1**

University of Wolverhampton - 1999-2002

**GNVQ Advanced Graphic Design - Merit**

Worcester College of Art and Design - 1997-1999

**GCSE's - 4 A-C Grades**

Blessed Edwards R.C High School Worcester - 1992-1997

## About me:

Over the last 3 years I've consistently met my deadlines in fast paced agency environments.

I've been privileged to work on brands such as adidas, Disney, Gillette, Palm, Renault, Lucozade and Sprite to name a few.

I love being creative and bringing ideas to life, this my friends is why I do what I do.

## Career

### **Haygarth** – London - Digital Designer

August 2008 – Present

Since joining Haygarth I've been designing websites, rich media banners, emails, microsites, flash games, touch-screen kiosks, flash animations and plasma screen videos.

I've established myself as an integral part of my team.

I'm constantly involved in pitch work, internal work such as maintenance for the companies website, digital creds tool and new biz opportunities like iPhone App design/development.

I was heavily involved in the launch of the Palm Pre, which included artworking and localising Palm Pre screenshots for European territories such as Spain and Germany. I also designed several emails and banners promoting the launch.

### **Marvellous** – London - Designer/Animator

Feb 2007 – July 2008

Created animated content for mobile, for world brands such as Adidas and Sprite. Co created and maintained the companies website, updating as and when necessary.

Created animated sprites and graphics for mobile games for brands such as adidas, Sprite, Lucozade and Renault.

Updated and created company case studies in QuarkXPress 7.

### **C.H.A.S.E** – London - Runner/Researcher/Script Writer/Prop Designer

April 2006 – Jan 2007

Credited as a Script writer on 6 episodes of The Adventures of Pierre & Delphi (animated series).

Prop/ character designer for Pierre & Delphi.

Credited as an Animo painter on the BBC 'The Hustle' animated short

Organised/ ran Life drawing classes.

Researcher for Le Petite Samurai (animated series)

### **Framestore CFC** – London - Freelance Runner

October 2005 – April 2006

### **Pesky Ltd** – London - Production Assistant

August 2005 – September 2005

### **Framestore CFC** - Head Runner

May 2005 – August 2005

### **Telemagination** – London - Freelance Animo Digital Painter

May 2005

### **Kavaleer Productions** – Dublin/Ireland - Production/ Animo Assistant

February 2005 – April 2005

### **PC World** - Senior Sales Advisor

September 2002 – January 2005

## **Personal:**

Nationality: English

Date of Birth: 17-05-1981